iy
Siari
%ﬁﬁi?-éi‘mé?’-zﬁ%tmg THE ENTERTAINING PICTURE MAGAZINE - 1501 BROADWAY < NEW YORK CITY

Fantin

January 12, 1943.

Mr. Harold Weisberg,
313 H. St" N; W.’
Washington, D, C.

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

I am sorry that your Smythe meterial has been
held so long. Mr, Fraysur just handed it to me to
be returned. .

You will probably be interested to know that
publication of PHOTO STORY has been suspended for the
duration, owing to paper shortage. It is expected
however, that publication will be resumed promptly
when the paper situation is cleared up.

Cordially yours,

“Hoke.. Toable_

E ' Helen Fosher
Editorial Assistant




